
 
 

From: "Jack Kaniak" <jkaniak@polarnet.ca>
To: "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2002 4:58 PM
Subject: Re: George Lake (NWB2GEO9702) and Goose Lake (NWB1GOO0104)
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2/16/2010

Rita: 
  
Inuit Owned Land use License KTL200C010, George Lake and KTL399C027, Goose Lake plus other IOL 
land use access rights have been transferred to Kinross Gold Corporation formly held by Wheaton River 
(Nunavut) Ltd. as of December 11th, 2001.  
  
The NWB should have been informed of these transactions and we apolize for this oversight. 
Any other questions regarding the transfer of the IOL acces rights in the name of Wheaton River 
(Nunavut) Ltd., please call or email me. 
  
Regards.  
  
Jack 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Rita Becker  
To: Jack Kaniak  
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2002 4:50 PM 
Subject: George Lake (NWB2GEO9702) and Goose Lake (NWB1GOO0104) 
 
Hi Jack, 
I was just wondering if you could verify who now holds title to the properties for George Lake (think it's 
Kinross) and Goose Lake (possibly both Wheaton and Kinross?). 
Thanks, 
  
Rita Becker 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
Tel:867-360-6338 
Fax:867-360-6369 


